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Dorothy Menasco 1OOEN\- TP

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent:  Wednesday, December 15, 2010 4:21 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Ann Cole; Jeff Bates; Larry Harris; Charles Murphy; Melinda Watts; Kiwanis Curry
Subject: RE: 070632-TP

That is correct Dorothy. Thank you.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 2:58 PM

To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Ann Cole; Jeff Bates; Larry Harris; Charles Murphy; Melinda Watts; Kiwanis Curry
Subject: F\W: 070632-TP

Ray,

On further review of the letter referenced below (DN 09867-10), I note that Docket No. 070632-
TP was referenced and the document was placed in that docket. I also note that Docket 070632-
TP is a closed docket. Therefore, per our conversation, I will move DN 09876-10 from closed
Docket 070632-TP to active Docket 100021-TP with ne copy remaining in Docket 670632-TP.
Thank you for your help in this matter!

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Flornida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

----- Original Message-----

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 11:16 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: 070632-TP

That is good. Thanks Dorothy

----- Original Message-----

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 10:22 AM

To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Ann Cole; Jeff Bates; Larry Harris; Charles Murphy; Melinda Watts; Kiwanis Curry
Subject: FW: 070632-TP

Per this e-mail, we will copy DN 09867-10 to Docket 100021-TP. A copy will also remain in
Docket 070632-TP. Please let me know if there are any questions or concerns.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ann Cole BOCUMINT wpMnry ogey
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 9:26 AM l ]
To: Dorothy Menasco 003 b DECz0 e
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Subject: FW: 070632-TP

Please respond. Thanks,

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 9:12 AM
To: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: 070632-TP

Please place a copy of this document in the file for Docket No. 100021-TP. Thank you.

-----Original Message-----

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 8:03 AM

To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Larry Harris; Charles Murphy; Melinda Watts; Kiwanis Curry
Subject: FW: 070632-TP

[ think this should also be entered into the docket record for Docket No. 100021-TP.

Thanks,
Jeff

----- Original Message-----

From: YANT, ROBYN (ATTSID) [mailto:rh0582@att.com}
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 1:13 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Jeff Bates

Subject: 070632-TP

From: OMT

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 1:09 PM
To: YANT, ROBYN (ATTSI)

Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox WorkCentre.

Number of Images: 1
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: WorkCentre 5225A
Device Loc_ation:

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com/
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